25/01/2022, 13:03 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order 0001563771

M G ma |I Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order 0001563771

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 12:58 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Carino, Geoffrey <Geoffrey.Carino@hcahealthcare.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 25 Jan 2022 at 12:16

Subject: Re: Purchase Order 0001563771

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: purchasingCSC <purchasing@hcahealthcare.co.uk>

Hi Zoey,
Please proceed with the PO at the amended price.
Kind regards,

--Geoff

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 25 January 2022 12:09

To: Carino, Geoffrey <Geoffrey.Carino@HCAHealthcare.co.uk>; purchasingCSC <purchasing@hcahealthcare.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Purchase Order 0001563771

This is an EXTERNAL email, please exercise caution.

Good afternoon,

Please can you confirm if we can proceed with this order?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed

Tel: 0208 712 1192

On Wed, Jan 19, 2022 at 8:03 AM Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:
Good morning Geoffrey,
| am just following up on my previous email to check whether we can proceed?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal
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Humanmed

Tel: 0208 712 1192

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 8:10 AM Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Good morning Geoffrey,

Thank you for your order.

| am writing to advise you that the price of part number 671200-5 is £194.00.

Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed

Tel: 0208 712 1192

From: system@exchange.ghxeurope.net <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>
Sent: 12 January 2022 15:34

To: Sales@Humanmeduk.Com

Subject: Purchase Order No: 0001563771 from : HCA International Ltd
Importance: High

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=ml42768181

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

12/01/22 15:33
Priority: High

Order No: 0001563771
Customer Name: HCA International Ltd

Customer Address: 242 Marleybone Road, London, Greater London, NW1 6JL,
England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer
directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on
support-uk@ghxeurope.com

Your safety comes first. Learn about our Covid-19 safety measures in this short video.

Notice of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and copyright
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to HCA International and may also be privileged. They are intended only for the use of the addressee(s)

shown above. Any unauthorised reading, use, distribution or copying of them is prohibited. If this e-mail

has been sent to you in error, you may not take action based on it, nor may you rely on it for any purpose.

Please let us know of the error by telephone (020-7759-3737 or ithelpdesk@hcahealthcare.co.uk) and please return this e-
mail.

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will
not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by HCA International in this regard
and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it consider appropriate. HCA International
is registered in the UK, Company Number 3020522, at 2 Cavendish Square, London, W1G OPU.
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